October 8, 1938

$. Do HeGL1l, ¥Eng.,
610 Weat Duval Otreet,
Jacksonville, rlorlds

Dear lr. ieGill:

Hr. farshall has gone o Dallas, Texas to
investigate the case of Dr. G. ¥F. Porter, who was
thrown down the steps of the Dallas Courthouse while

attenpting to perforn his duties as a juryman. lie
is expecting to return to the office around the
twentieth of October.

Before leaving, . larshall nsLad ne to led
you know thot he will begin work on the brief in the

"orldn teachers' aalary case aq goon as he returns
to the City.

Yours very truly,

Gecretary to Mr. Hershall
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